Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

From: Kathleen McDaniel

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

Subject: FW: City of Manitowoc - AT&T ADI with IP Flex Contract

Attachments: AT&T Service Guide - IP Flex.pdf; Customer Signature Page.pdf; Master Agreement

Online.pdf; AT&T DEDICATED INTERNET PRICING SCHEDULE.pdf; AT&T IP FLEXIBLE
REACH AND AT&T IP TOLL-FREE PRICING SCHEDULE.pdf; Product Comparison 10M
both locations 6-10-2020.xls

Kathleen M. McDaniel
Manitowoc City Attorney

* 900 Quay Street, Manitowoc, WI 54220
(920) 686-6990 | kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org
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From: Steve Corbeille

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Kathleen McDaniel

Subject: FW: City of Manitowoc - AT&T ADI with IP Flex Contract

Here are the various agreements that comprise the switching from Copper PRI circuits to Fiber circuits with AT & T.

This will be on the June 15" Council Agenda as previously discussed. | am not sure if there are any variations between
what is attached and what | sent as a preview of the documents last week, but wanted them to be in your hands ASAP.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Are you ok if | forward these to Mackenzie to include on the agenda to get things going?

e oy

Steven A. Corbeille | Finance Director/Treasurer

Q\ City of Manitowoc
5 PR ™ 900 Quay St., Manitowoc, WI 54220
Phone: 920-686-6961 Cell: 715-938-1133
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scorbeille@manitowoc.org
www.manitowoc.org

From: Jennifer Dean <jdean@com-sys.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Andy Onesti <aonesti@mpu.org>; Steve Corbeille <scorbeille@manitowoc.org>; Mayur Pokiya <mpokiya@mpu.org>
Cc: Shaun Dean <sdean@com-sys.com>; ROUBAL, TERESA <tr796d@att.com>; Jennifer Dean <jdean@com-sys.com>
Subject: City of Manitowoc - AT&T ADI with IP Flex Contract



Good Morning All,

Attached are the contracts for AT&T’s ADI with IP Flex service for the City of Manitowoc. If | missed anyone on this
email, please forward.

Along with the contracts, the AT&T Service Guide for IP Flex service is attached for reference as well as the product
comparison.

Below you will find a description on how to locate the pricing on the contracts. Please let us know if you have any
questions.

AT&T Dedicated Internet Pricing Schedule:

ADI Port Discount for ADI with IP Flex Circuit: Page 3, Table 4. 82% discount. Please look for 10 MBPS and see the
“Undiscounted ADI w/ Managed Router MRC" column.
10M Standard Rate: $396.00 — 82% = $71.28

Access Pricing: Page 7 Table 9: Local Access

Location is listed along with MIS Ethernet Access 10 Mbps, $0.00 Local Access Non-Recurring Charge and $400.00 Local
Access Net Monthly Recurring Charge.

Total Monthly Charge is $471.28 for the 10M ADI Service.

Other Items to Note on the AT&T Dedicated Internet Pricing Schedule:

ADI Tele-Installation is discounted at 100%. That is found on the bottom of page 2.

24 Month term is noted on page 2 under the Pricing Schedule Term and Effective Dates. The Minimum Payment Period
is noted right below that.

IP Flex Pricing Schedule:

IP Flex Call Paths: Page 3, Il. Calling Plan Discounts. Calling Plan Charge, 84.3% discount. The standard rate is $70.00 per
call path (noted on page 163 of the BVoIP Service Guide). $70 — 84.3% = $10.99 per call path.

Calling Plan Setup Fee: Page 3, Il. Calling Plan Discounts. Calling Plan Charge, 60% discount. The standard rate is $250.00
for Local and LD Package - Calling Plan C (noted on page 163 of the BVoIP Service Guide). $250.00 — 60% = $100.00 set
up fee.

Telephone Number Charge: Page 3, II. Calling Plan Discounts. Telephone Number Charge 50% discount. The standard
rate is $0.30 per number (noted on page 163 of the BVoIP Service Guide). $0.30 —50% = $0.15 per telephone number.

Other Items to Note on the IP Flex Pricing Schedule:

24 Month term is noted on page 2 under the Pricing Schedule Term and Effective Dates. The Minimum Payment Period
is noted right below that.

Thank you,

Jen

Jennifer Dean



Communication Systems International, Inc.
103 N. Bridge Street

Chippewa Falls, W| 54729

800.720.5242

715.720.2000

715.720.2010 (Fax)

jdean@com-sys.com



